From: Cook, Jackie

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 10:29 AM
To: '‘Dawn Roarty'
Subject: RESP: AMENDMENT REQUEST DATED AUGUST 3, 2010 TO ADD ALTERNATE

RSO TO LICENSE
Importance: High
Ms. Roarty:

Please note that in response to your amendment request dated August 3, 2010 to add an
alternate Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) to License Number 04-29295-01, please note that the
NRC does not list an "Alternate RSO" on a license. The RSO is responsible for the overall
management of the radiation safety program; identifying radiation safety problems, initiating,
recommending or providing corrective actions; verifying implementation of corrective actions;
ensuring compliance with the Commission's rules and regulations and conditions of the license.
An RSO should actively participate in the day-to-day management of the radiation safety
program. Although the performance of certain radiation safety tasks may be delegated by the
RSO to other individuals (such as an alternate Radiation Safety Officer), the responsibility for
the overall effectiveness of the radiation safety program and for compliance with NRC rules and
regulations and conditions of the license reside with the RSO.

Based on the above, we will void this amendment request.

If you would like to discuss further or have additional questions, please don’t hesitate to contact
me at your convenience at the phone numbers and/or e-mail address listed below.

Sincerely,

Jacqueline "Jackie" D. Cook

Senior Health Physicist

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B

612 E. Lamar Blvd., Suite 400

Arlington, TX 76011

817-860-8132 (office)/817-860-8263 (fax)
e-mail address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov
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